Francis Hanly

Documentary Producer/Director

13 Terrick Road London N22 7SH 07711 207060 francis.hanly@gmail.com Instagram francis hanly

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an award-winning, critically acclaimed documentary producer/director. My TV credits include high profile history, travelogue, arts, music and presenter-led documentaries. I have also made a number of short campaigning films for the NGO/Charity sector as well as corporate videos and personal projects.

Whether working with presenters or members of the public, whether on scripted films or observational docs, I have always delivered films with compelling stories, emotional depth, stylish visuals & strong performances.

Selected clips can be seen at Francis Hanly Films

Over the course of my career I've worked with with a wide range of stakeholders. I have always ensured that I take a flexible approach, developing positive relationships and enabling trust. I am naturally calm and work well under pressure.

EMPLOYMENT

1996 to present - Freelance Producer/Director, Series Producer

1986-1996 - BBC - Assistant Editor, Researcher, Assistant Producer, Producer/Director, Series Producer

2000 - 2020 - Director of Independent Production Company VTVC - providing content for C4, BBC & Decca Records

CREDITS

My most recent credits include 3 episodes of the C4 series 'My Grandparents War' and the BBC 2 profile of movie composer Hans Zimmer. For full list of credits see Francis Hanly Credits

EDUCATION

St Catherine's College, Oxford - BA Hons Modern History,

BBC Trainee Assistant Editor Course

SKILLS

Leadership

Relationship Building

Scriptwriting

Budgeting

Organisational expertise

Social media know-how

Accomplished stills photographer

For examples see

Francis Hanly Photos

AWARDS & NOMINATIONS

Bafta Nomination - Lennon & McCartney (C4)

RTS Winner - Lennon & McCartney (C4)

RTS Nomination - Produced by George Martin (BBC), The Football Men (BBC), Stanley & His Daughters (BBC)

Grierson Nomination
-Stanley & His Daughters
(BBC)

Broadcasting Press Guild Award Nomination - Sgt Pepper's Musical Revolution